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FREQUENTLY ASKED 
QUESTIONS
WHICH LINE IS THE BOUNDARY?
The boundary is the outer edge of the printed leather 
mat on the board on all four sides. If an encounter 
changes one of these edges to the threshold, continue 
using the outer edge, and not an inner line. 

I CAN’T FIND THE EXACT TILE ART 
PICTURED ON THE CORRIDOR OR 
ROOM CARD—AM I MISSING TILES 
FROM MY GAME?
Card art for both of these decks is illustrative only. 
You can use any tile to represent the card, provided 
the tile is the correct size and shape, and the position 
of its portals match those shown on the card.

I SEEM TO HAVE DUPLICATES OF SOME 
NUMBERED CARDS, AND BE MISSING 
OTHERS. WHAT’S GOING ON?
Some decks do not have linear numbering. Those 
decks/cards are as follows

Core Game: Narrative deck: 5x N04, Aspect Battle deck: 3x B128, 0x B129, 0x B130

Fables: Narrative deck: 0x KN14

Lost Levels: Narrative deck: 0x LN05, 3x LN06, 0x LN07

THERE ARE SOME DISCREPANCIES ON THE SUMMARY SHEET AT THE BACK OF THE 
RULEBOOK COMPARED TO THE RULEBOOK TEXT. WHICH IS CORRECT?
Please use the updated Summary sheet in the resource download section.

IS OPENING OR CLOSING A DOOR AN ACTION?
Yes, as described in the rulebook on page 36.

DO PLACE EFFECTS TRIGGER PARTING BLOWS?
No. Only movement triggers parting blows.

IS THERE LINE OF SIGHT IN THE GAME?
No. We assume that in the chaos of battle, models are moving about and their exact positions are quite fluid. 

WHAT HAPPENS IF THE ECHO TOKEN IS PLACED ON THE STARTING TILE AND THE 
HEROES ARE IN THE SAME AREA?
Discard the token and immediately draw from the wandering monster deck.

DOES THE STARTING TILE HAVE A SPAWN POINT?
In the unlikely event one is needed, use the zone containing the stairs.
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DO I DRAW AN ASPECT CARD WHEN PLACING A NEW TILE FOR OUTLAST ENCOUNTERS?
No, as no exploration action has been made.

IF I INFLICT PIN, SLOW, OR STOP ON A BOSS OR MINI-BOSS, WHICH OF THEIR BEHAVIOUR 
CARDS IS EFFECTED?
You can choose which card gets the token.

DO POISON TOKENS GAINED FROM THE FESTERING WOUNDS CARD TRIGGER WOUNDS?
No. Gaining poison tokens in this way does not count as suffering the condition.

WHEN PURCHASING NEW ABILITIES, CAN I TAKE ANOTHER HERO’S STARTING 
ABILITIES?
No, although if you want to house rule and allow players to do so, it won’t break the game. 

IF I PURCHASE AN ABILITY THAT REQUIRES ME TO HAVE A PIECE OF EQUIPMENT TO 
USE (SUCH AS DAWNGUARD’S DAWNSHIELD AND DEVOTION TOKENS, WYLDSHELL’S 
DRIFTWOOD STAFF AND GHOST TOKENS, OR A CARD REQUIRING THE DÆMON OR HEX 
CARD), HOW CAN I USE IT?
If a hero’s ability card requires you to use a card or token that the hero doesn’t have access to, the ability can’t be resolved 
and has no effect. We strongly recommend not purchasing those abilities for exactly that reason!

IF I’M PLAYING AS DÆMONBLADE AND PURCHASE ANOTHER HERO’S ABILITY, WHAT 
CHARACTERISTIC MODIFIER SHOULD I USE WHEN USING THE ABILITY?
Use the characteristic modifier (and range) shown on the Dæmon card.

CAN I PURCHASE SWIFTCLAW’S STANCE OR SPIRIT CARDS AS AN ABILITY IF I’M PLAYING 
ANOTHER CHARACTER?
No. The only way either of these cards is accessed is via Swiftclaw’s equipment cards.

IF I USE A CHAIN ATTACK WITH A FATE COST AS A FREE (CHAIN) ATTACK, DOES IT STILL 
COST FATE?
Yes. Making a free action still costs fate if the ability in question requires the hero to do so. Using a chain attack with a 
fate cost will therefore cost two fate—one as a cost to chain an attack, and one to make the attack.
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